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In Colonial times the geology of the Charlestown Wharf Site was much
as it is today. :

The topography of the site was as follows:

The wharf projecting into the North East River from the southeast
corner of the site, was constructed of heavy log cribbing, filled with
stone. It was 24 feet wide and 30 feet long.

The inspecting house stood in the center of the site. It was a
frame building, 30 feet square, one storied, with roofed ports extending
out from the building on the northeast and southwest sides to provide cover
for the wagons standing at the doors.

The three story stone warehouse stood on the lot adjacent to and north-
east of the site. Aproximately 80 feet long, it was of massive construction
with its first floor walls 36" thick. '

A fortification consisting of mostly earthenworks was erected on the
high part or west side of the site at the beginning of the War of 1812.

The Charlestown Wharf site at the present time still has the major
portion of the Colonial Wharf still in place. The upper portion of the
| log cribbing has broken down and rotted allowing the original stone, much
of it ballast stone, to spread over a large area. The outer section, or
that part that has been continously under water has much of the original
log cribbing still in place.

The Wharf head lies in a part of the North East River that has grad-
ually filled in from a mean low tide depth of about 16 feet to a present
depth of about 5 feet. This has served to preserve the original wharfs
lower structure.

The inspecting house was removed in the early 1800s, however as no
other building has been built on this site, it is believed that a proper
archeological dig would reveal its foundations and possibly other artifacts.

The 1812 Fortification area of the site has not been disturbed other
than leveling the earthworks.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Charlestown Wharf Site is important as it relates to the
commerce of Colonial Maryland; it is the reason for the establishment
of the town itself. There was no other port in the northeastern part
of the Province of Maryland where large ships could dock. Prior to
this the people of the area had to take their produce to either New
Castle or Christiana Bridge in Delaware.

When the Assembly of the Province of Maryland met in Annapolis in
1742 there was enacted a law for the laying out and erection of a town
at Long Point on the west side of the North East River. Two hundred
acres of land was the area set aside for the town; to be divided into
two hundred lots, streets, court house and market square and one lot
designated for the wharf. This wharf lot is still in the possession of
the town.

At the same time it was enacted that there should be built a ware-
house for storing the produce to be shipped until vessels came to pick
it up. All grains were to be '"clean, sound and merchantable."

It was also enacted that there should be an inspector for these
products. So there was built an Inspecting House for this purpose.
Here the grains and flour were judged and those declared to be of high
quality were marked with an arrow. Unless they were so marked, no casks
could be shipped.




Archives of Maryland Vol. XLII Chapter XXII

Minutes of the Meetings of the Charlestown Town Commissioners

History of Cecil County, Maryland by George Johnston
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forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:
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CHARLESTOWN WH

& When the Genetal Assembly of the Province sf Maryland
3 enacted & law ih 1742 to build a town at Lonig Point 6h the Notth
East River—a towh to be called Charlestown: it also &hacted a law
to build & whatf at the same site. The whatf extended 300 feet out
into the river and was wide enough for the passage of three
wagotis. It was bullt of heavy log ctibbing, filled with stones not
fiative to this area, which were probably brought in as ship ballast.

In addition to the wharf itself; there stood here an inspectlon house
for itispecting and grading flour before it was shipped. Grains wete
stored in & massive stone warehouse, three stories high, eighty feet
lonig with first floot walls 36 inches thick. Duting the Revolutionary

War, Charlestown was 4 supply depot for the Continental Army. At
that time, stipplies were stored in the warehouse and were brought

to Chatlestown by ship and barge from the southern part of the
state.
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